
1

AGENDA 
MEETING OF THE 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 15, 2017 
10:00 A.M. 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS 

6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING B 
 CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708 

CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS MEETING  

FLAG SALUTE 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which are available on the table 
in the Board Room.  Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda 
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a 
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the 
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.



 
2

1. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A. PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2017-3-1, 
CERTIFYING THE FINAL PROGRAM ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 
REPORT AS COMPLETE 
It is recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Hold a Public Hearing to receive public comments for the Board to 
adopt Resolution No. 2017-3-1, certifying the Final Program 
Environmental Impact Report for the Asset Management Plan (FY 
2015/16), Recycled Water Program Strategy (2015), Amendment to 
the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update (2013), Wastewater 
Facilities Master Plan Update Report (2015), Integrated Water 
Resources Plan (2015), and Energy Management Plan (2015) 
(collectively Facilities Master Plans), and adopting the Findings and 
Statement of Overriding Considerations; and 
 

2. After closing the Public Hearing, adopt Resolution No. 2017-3-1. 
 

2. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

 
NOTICE:  All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below.  There will be 
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members, 
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for 
separate action. 
 

 
A. MINUTES 

The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the February 1, 2017 
Board Workshop meeting, and the February 15, 2017 Board meeting. 
 

B. REPORT OF GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS 
It is recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the 
month of January 2017, in the amount of $11,104,791.62. 
 

C. APPOINTMENT OF IEUA COMMITTEE MEMBER AND ALTERNATE  
MEMBER TO THE PROJECT AGREEMENT 23 COMMITTEE 
It is recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Appoint the IEUA’s Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority 
(SAWPA) Commissioner Jasmin A. Hall as the IEUA Committee 
member for the Project Agreement 23 (PA 23) Committee; and 

 
2. Appoint the IEUA’s SAWPA alternate Commissioner Kati Parker as 

the alternate Committee member for the PA 23 Committee. 
 
 
 
 



 
3

D. THE AUDIT COMMITTEE AND THE INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT 
CHARTERS 
It is recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Reconfirm the Audit Committee and the Internal Audit Department 
Charters; and 
 

2. Direct staff to continue to implement the Audit Committee and the 
Internal Audit Department Charters. 

 
E. FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2015/16 SINGLE AUDIT REPORT FOR FEDERAL 

GRANT PROGRAMS 
It is recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Approve the Single Audit Report for FY 2015/16; and 
 

2. Direct staff to distribute the report, as appropriate, to the State 
Controller’s Office, the Federal Audit Clearing House, and other 
interested parties. 

 
F. AMENDMENT TO CONTRACTS FOR AGENCY-WIDE CONTRACT 

SERVICES OF ROTATING MACHINERY 
It is recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Amend and increase the not-to-exceed amount of Contract No. 
4600001868 to Superior Electric Motor Service, Inc. to provide 
repair, rebuild, or refurbishment services of rotating machinery for a 
total aggregate not-to-exceed amount of $440,000 over the existing 
three-year period with a one-year option to extend; 
 

2. Amend and increase the not-to-exceed amount of Contract No. 
4600001864 to Vaughan’s Industrial Repair, Inc. to provide repair, 
rebuild, or refurbishment services of rotating machinery for a total 
aggregate not-to-exceed amount of $390,000 over the existing 
three-year period with a one-year option to extend; and 
 

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts. 
 

G. RP-1 DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACT AWARD (SOLIDS) 
It is recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Award a design-build contract for the RP-1 Dewatering Building 
Safety Improvements and RP-1 Vertical Conveyor Housing 
Replacement, Project Nos. EN17047 and EN17048 respectively, to 
Baghouse & Industrial Sheet Metal Services, Inc., in the amount of 
$392,800; and 

 
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the design-build 

contract. 



 
4

 
H. RP-1 GAS SYSTEM DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACT AWARD 

It is recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Award a design-build contract for the RP-1 Iron Sponges 
Installation, Project No. EN17059, to W.A. Rasic in the amount of 
$319,900; 
 

2. Approve a total project budget amendment in the amount of 
$200,000 for Project No. EN17059; and 

 
3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the design-build 

contract and budget amendment. 
 

I. UTILITY LOCATING SERVICES CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
It is recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Award a three-year contract amendment to UtiliQuest, LLC, for dig 
alert locating services for a not-to-exceed amount of $440,000; and 
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contact amendment. 
 

J. RP-1 CONSULTANT TASK ORDER AMENDMENT (DISINFECTION) 
It is recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Approve the consultant task order amendment for the RP-1 
Disinfection Improvements, Project No. EN11039, to Carollo 
Engineers, Inc., for the not-to-exceed amount of $398,324; and 
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the amendment. 
 

3. ACTION ITEMS 
 

A. CHINO BASIN STORAGE PROGRAMMATIC ENVIRONMENTAL 
IMPACT REPORT (PEIR) ADDENDUM 
It is recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Adopt Addendum No. 1 to the Optimum Basin Management 
Program; and 

 
2. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and file the Notice of 

Determination (NOD) with the San Bernardino County Clerk of the 
Board. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
5

B. ENERGY STORAGE AGREEMENT AMENDMENT 
It is recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Approve the amendment to the Energy Management Services 
Agreement between Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Advanced 
Microgrid Solutions, Inc. (AMS); and 
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the 
agreement amendment subject to non-substantive changes. 

 
C. RP-1/RP-5 EXPANSION PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT 

It is recommended that the Board concur with the findings of the RP-1/RP-
5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report. 

 
4. INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
A. FISCAL YEARS 2017/18 – 2018/19 BIENNIAL BUDGET OVERVIEW 

(POWERPOINT) 
 

B. ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT 
UPDATES (POWERPOINT) 
 

C. PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES UPDATE (ORAL) 
 

D. MWD & DROUGHT UPDATE (ORAL)  
 STATE WATER PROJECT (POWERPOINT) 

 
RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
E. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/ 

POWERPOINT) 
 

F. FY 2016/17 SECOND QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE, 
PERFORMANCE GOALS UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS 
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) 
 

G. PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN) 
 
H. LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES 

(WRITTEN) 
 
I. LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN) 
 
J. LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES 

(WRITTEN) 
 
K. CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 

(WRITTEN) 
 



 
6

L. FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN) 
 

M. REPORT OF OPEN AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS (WRITTEN) 
 
N. REPORT ON THE AUDIT FUNCTION (WRITTEN) 
 
O. INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT FOR MARCH 

2017 (WRITTEN) 
 
P. OPERATIONS DIVISION UPDATE (POWERPOINT) 
 

5. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS  
 

A. SAWPA REPORT  
 
B. MWD REPORT (WRITTEN) 
 
C. REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT 

(WRITTEN)  
 

D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT 
 

6. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN) 

7. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

8. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
 

A. CONFERENCE REPORTS 
 
 

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District 
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any 
other items of interest. 

 

 
9. CLOSED SESSION 
 

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) – 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. 
RCV51010 

 
2. Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767 

 
3. Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762 

 
4. Spiniello vs. SAWPA, Case No. BC 616589 

 













PEIR Certification and Adoption of Planning Documents 
March 15, 2017 
Page 4 of 4 
 

G:\Board-Rec\2017\17064 Adoption of PEIR for IEUA Planning Documents 20170315 
 

On July 15, 2015, the Board of Directors concurred with the findings of the Wastewater Facilities 
Master Plan. 
 
On June 17, 2015, the Board of Directors concurred with the findings of the recycled water program 
as outlined in the Recycled Water Program Strategy. 
 
On October 16, 2013, the Board of Directors approved the 2013 Amendment to the 2010 Chino Basin 
Recharge Master Plan Update and adopted Resolution No. 2013-10-1, adopting the 2013 Amendment 
to the 2010 Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update. 
 
IMPACT ON BUDGET 
 
None.  
 
Attachments: 

 Resolution No. 2017-3-1 
 Program Environmental Impact Report document can be found at: 

https://www.ieua.org/category/reports/ 
 “Energy Management Plan (EMP)” Board letter (2/17/2016) 
 “Integrated Water Resources Plan” Board letter (11/4/2015) 
 “Wastewater Facilities Master Plan” Board letter (7/15/2015) 
 “Recycled Water Program Strategy” Board letter (6/17/2015) 
 “Approval of 2013 Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update” Board letter (10/16/2013) 

 
 









































Tom Dodson 
& Associates

































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































RP-1 Design-Build Contract Award (Solids) 
March 15, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 
 

J:\Groups\EN\ 17060 RP-1 Dewatering  Safety and  Vertical Conveyor Design-Build Contract Award March 2017 

environment, meet anticipated regulatory requirements, and ensure a safe and healthy work 
environment, exceeding industry best practices. 
 
PRIOR BOARD ACTION 
 
None. 
 
IMPACT ON BUDGET 
 
If approved, the design-build contract award for the RP-1 Dewatering Building Safety Improvements, 
Project No. EN17047, in the amount of $143,400 will be within the total project budget of $231,000 
in the Regional Operations (RO) Fund. 
 
If approved, the design-build contract award for the RP-1 Vertical Conveyor Housing Replacement, 
Project No. EN17048, in the amount of $249,400 will be within the total project budget of $375,000 
in the Regional Operations (RO) Fund. 
 
Attachments 
 

1.  Design-Build Contract 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/zsvhl33jy6kpj78/AADhbPfUlLRYY-KxocR2sXjza?dl=0 

 
PJG:CB:SS:rw 
 























 
RP-1 Gas System Design-Build Contract Award 
March 15, 2017  
Page 3 of 3 
 

G:\Board-Rec \ 2017\  17062 RP-1 Iron Sponge Design-Build Contract Award March 2017 

The following is the project schedule:  
 

Project Milestone Date 
Construction Contract Award March 2017 
Construction Completion January 2018 

 
The RP-1 Iron Sponge Installation Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goals of Wastewater 
Management and Environmental Stewardship, specifically the Water Quality and Regulatory 
Compliance objectives that IEUA will comply with all federal, state, local, and environmental laws 
and regulations to protect public health and the environment. 
 
PRIOR BOARD ACTION 
 
None. 
 
IMPACT ON BUDGET 
 
If approved, the construction award for the RP-1 Iron Sponges Installation, Project No. EN17059, 
in the amount of $319,900 will be supported by the revised total project budget of $500,000 in the 
Regional Wastewater Capital (RC) Fund. An estimated amount of $250,000 will be spent on the 
project this fiscal year, with the remaining project costs to be spent in the future fiscal year. The 
future year’s funding will be re-appropriated accordingly during the Fiscal Year 2017/18 review 
of the Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan.   
 
Attachments 

1. Design-Build Contract 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/usma0abttfuhcxv/AAAIN3BcbE9pyKmlVhJz8Aasa?dl=0 

PJG:CB:SS:jz 



































































































































































































































































































































































































































February 23, 2017 

 

To:  Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

 

From:  Michael Boccadoro 

  Beth Olhasso 

 

RE:  February Legislative Report 

 

 

Overview: 

The hottest topics in Sacramento in February were massive precipitation and flooding, followed 

closely by bill introductions in the Legislature. All eyes were on Lake Oroville, as a damaged 

spillway led to risk of catastrophic flooding. Swollen rivers, compromised levees, and heavy 

downpours led to flooding throughout the state. Major and minor highways are closed, or at 

reduced capacity due to landslides and damage from harsh storms. Forecasts for the end of 

February and the first part of March predict that the northern part of the state will likely see a 

little reprieve, with no significant storms moving through.  

 

The State Water Resources Control Board was busy in February as well. At the beginning of the 

month, the Board approved extending the emergency conservation measures for another 270 

days. There were strong objections by many water agencies, but the Board moved ahead with the 

extension and noted that they would look at the water supply situation in the Spring to see if the 

measures could be removed.  Additionally, the Board approved their priorities for drinking water 

regulations for 2017. The top of the list includes a MCL for 1,2,3- TCP and surface water 

augmentation regulations for use of recycled water. 

 

Just shy of 2,500 bills have been introduced since January 3, most of those coming just before 

the bill introduction deadline on February 17. While many are “spot bills,” we now have some 

indication of popular issues being pursued this session. Hot topics include water conservation, 

recycled water, increasing renewable energy targets and funding drinking water for 

disadvantaged communities. 

 

In response to the emergency at Oroville, Governor Jerry Brown announced a spending plan to 

bolster the state’s dams and flood protection structures.  The proposal is to invest $437 million in 

near-term flood control and emergency response actions by redirecting $50 million from the 

General Fund and requesting a $387 million Proposition 1 appropriation from the Legislature as 

soon as possible. The Governor committed to working with the Legislature on long-term 

solutions, like Proposition 218 reform in the coming session.  

 
 
 
 
 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Status Report – February 2017 

 

 

Water Supply Conditions 

Storms, one after the other, pounded into California in February, filling reservoirs, causing 

flooding, washing out roads, and causing general havoc in most parts of the state. With the 

situation in Oroville stabilizing, focus shifted to other localized flooding in both northern and 

southern California. Even though the storms did cause some problems, the amount of water they 

brought to the state helped improve the drought conditions throughout California. For the first 

time since August 6, 2013 no part of the state is in the “extreme drought” conditions. 

Additionally, more than 83 percent of the state is completely out of the drought, with just 4 

percent of the state remaining in “severe drought” conditions. The remaining 13 percent of the 

state is facing moderate drought conditions.  

 

 

 



Reservoir conditions continue to improve as well. While some Southern California reservoirs, 

especially those in the Santa Barbara area, continue to lag behind in storage levels, most 

reservoirs are reaching capacity. The big State Water Project (SWP) reservoirs are at capacity, 

with room left for spring runoff and large storm events. The Metropolitan Water District of 

Southern California (MWD) has indicated that they will likely fill Diamond Valley Lake. MWD 

has also noted that they will likely be able to rely solely on SWP supplies, allowing water to 

refill the critically low, Lake Mead, which is only 42 percent full.  

 

  
 

 

 

 



State Water Resources Control Board Updates 

Emergency Conservation Regulations Extended 

The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) unanimously voted to extend the 

emergency conservation regulations for another six months. The extension keeps in place the 

“stress test,” by which agencies can self-certify they have enough water supplies to meet demand 

for an additional three years. Additionally, agencies must continue to report their water usage 

data on a monthly basis to the SWRCB. While the Board recognized that water supply conditions 

are improving greatly, they seemed most concerned about losing the monthly usage data. Until 

there are new long-term conservation/efficiency measures in place, the Board wants to retain the 

ability to get monthly data from every water agency in the state.  

 

The extension included a provision allowing the Board to revisit the emergency regulation in the 

Spring, after the full water supply conditions are known. They could, at that time, remove the 

emergency regulations. However, only the Governor can remove the emergency drought 

declaration for the state. 

 

2017 Drinking Water Regulation Prioritization Approved 

The SWRCB approved a list of ten drinking water regulation items to prioritize for 2017. The list 

includes: 

1. MCL for 1,2,3- Trichloroprophane (1,2,3- TCP) 

2. Surface Water Augmentation Regulation for Recycled Water 

3. Revised Total Coliform Rule 

4. Lead and Copper Rule 

5. MCL for Perchlorate 

6. Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program Regulations 

7. Permanent Point of Use/Point of Entry Regulations 

8. Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule 

9. Primacy Package Applications 

10. Work to support Direct Potable reuse  

 

Governor Announces Spending Plan for Flood Protection 

After a surprise visit to assess the damage at Oroville, the Governor announced a four-point plan 

to bolster dam safety and flood protection: 

 

1. Invest $437 million in near-term flood control and emergency response actions by redirecting 

$50 million from the General Fund and requesting a $387 million Proposition 1 appropriation 

from the Legislature as soon as possible. 

 

2. Require emergency action plans and flood inundation maps for all dams. 

 

3. Enhance California's existing dam inspection program. 

 

4. Seek prompt regulatory action and increased funding from the federal government to improve 

dam safety. 

 

The Governor noted that California has nearly $50 billion in unmet flood management 



infrastructure needs. To address these needs, Governor Brown committed the Administration to 

continue to work with the Legislature through the budget process on solutions, including 

potential changes to Proposition 218. 

 

Legislative Update 

Bill introductions for the 2017 Legislative Session are now complete with about 2,500 bills being 

introduced. While many are just in “spot” form, meaning they only give a vague idea of what the 

bill will be about, without offering any substantive language, we are getting a good picture of the 

hot topics in the Legislature this year.  

 

Delta Bills 

It looks like Assemblymember Jim Frazier has taken up the Delta cause in the absence of 

termed-out Senator Lois Wolk.  He has introduced three bills, all in spot form, that look to put 

road blocks in front of the California WaterFix project. The language isn’t fleshed out yet, but 

the bills address a conveyance facility, the change in the point of diversion, and financing. WCA 

will keep an eye on AB 791, AB 792 and AB 793 as they are amended in the coming weeks. 

 

Water Financing Bills 

Both Senators Hertzberg and Monning have bills that would create a fund for clean drinking 

water. Both are in spot form at this point but essentially do the same thing. SB 623 (Monning) 

creates the “Safe, Affordable Drinking Water Fund” but does not yet include a provision stating 

where the money will come from. SB 778 (Hertzberg) states that it is the intent of the Legislature 

to enact legislation that would impose a charge that would assist the state in providing safe safe 

drinking water to the residents of California.  

 

Both bills will be amended to add in specifics and are sure to be some of the most significant 

bills of the year. Recent polling has shown that a majority of Californians support some sort of 

fee to provide drinking water for all Californians. 

 

Recycled Water Bills 

There are a significant number of bills regarding recycled water. Most are in spot form. As 

discussed in the last report, the WateReuse bill (AB 574, Quirk) would re-define specific 

categories of recycled water. Many of the other bills seek to preemptively address what is 

believed to be coming out in the long-term conservation/efficiency measures from the 

administration. AB 869 (Rubio) will likely work to ensure that recycled water is not counted 

towards efficiency standards. AB 1323 (Weber) would require the Department of Water 

Resources to convene a stakeholder group that would develop, evaluate and recommend 

proposals for establishing new water use targets. Finally, Assemblymember Harper has three 

spot bills that indicate they might deal with recycled water, but the author’s office has noted that 

they don’t know what will go into them yet.  

 

There are many other bills that are on the topic of recycled water and water generally that are 

still in spot form. As amendments are made to bills, WCA will report on the specifics.  

 

 

 



Energy Bills 

In addition to the cap and trade extension bill discussed in the January report, President pro Tem 

de Leon has introduced a bill, SB 584, that changes the Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS) 

targets from 50 percent by 2030, to 50 percent by 2025. Additionally, it requires the state to 

operate solely (100 percent) on renewable energy by the end of 2045. 

 

Both Senator Nancy Skinner and Assemblymember Kevin Mullin have introduced bills (AB 

1405 and SB 338), still in “spot” form, but both are believed to be vehicles to require 100 percent 

of peak energy to be derived from renewables by an unspecified date.  

 

Proposition 218 Reform 

Senator Bob Hertzberg has introduced two bills to address Proposition 218 reform. The bills pick 

up where 2016 ACWA effort left off. SB 231 is sponsored by the California Water Foundation 

and addresses stormwater, specifically how to finance stormwater capture, cleanup and reuse in 

rates. And SCA 4, is a constitutional amendment that would address lifeline and conservation 

rates. There is a tentative agreement from the Association of California Water Agencies 

(ACWA) to sponsor SCA 4, but ACWA has provided the Senator with a list of conditions to 

their sponsorship. The Senator’s staff has indicated that they will let ACWA know if those 

conditions can be met by the first week of March.   

 

The following is a list of bills WCA initially picked out for IEUA to track. WCA will work with 

the Legislative Affairs Committee and staff as the bills become more substantive to identify 

“priority bills” IEUA will track this year.  

 

Bay Delta 
 

 
   

   AB 791 

(Frazier D)   Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta: State Water Project and 

federal Central Valley Project: new conveyance facility. 

  

Summary: The Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of 2009 prohibits 

construction of a new Delta conveyance facility from being initiated until the 

persons or entities that contract to receive water from the State Water Project and 

the federal Central Valley Project or a joint powers authority representing those 

entities have made arrangements or entered into contracts to pay for certain costs 

required for the construction, operation, and maintenance of the facility and full 

mitigation of property tax or assessments levied for land used in the construction, 

location, mitigation, or operation of the facility. This bill would make 

nonsubstantive changes in these provisions.  
   

   AB 792 

(Frazier D)   Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta: State Water Project and 

federal Central Valley Project: change in the point of diversion. 

  

Summary: Under the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of 2009, until 

the State Water Resources Control Board issues an order approving a change in 

the point of diversion of the State Water Project and the federal Central Valley 



Project from the southern Delta to a certain point on the Sacramento River, the 

Department of Water Resources is prohibited from commencing construction of 

any diversion, conveyance, or other facility necessary to divert and convey water 

pursuant to the change in the point of diversion. This bill would make a 

nonsubstantive change in these provisions. 
   

   AB 793 (Frazier D)   Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta: financing. 

  

Summary: Would declare it to be state policy that the natural state of the 

Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta is recognized and defined as an integral 

component of California’s water infrastructure. The bill would state that the 

maintenance and repair of the Delta are eligible for the same forms of financing 

as other water collection and treatment infrastructure and would specify the 

maintenance and repair activities that are eligible are limited to certain cleanup 

and abatement-related restoration and conservation activities. 
   

   AB 1050 (Allen, Travis R)   Fish and wildlife: Delta smelt. 

  

Summary: The California Constitution provides for the delegation to the Fish 

and Game Commission powers relating to the protection and propagation of fish 

and game. Current statutory law delegates to the commission the power to 

regulate the taking or possession of birds, mammals, fish, amphibians, and 

reptiles in accordance with prescribed laws. Under current law, the Department 

of Fish and Wildlife exercises various functions with regard to the taking of fish 

and wildlife. This bill would state the intent of the Legislature to enact 

legislation relating to Delta smelt. 

 

 

  CEQA 
 

 
   

   SB 80 (Wieckowski D)   California Environmental Quality Act: notices. 

  

Summary: The California Environmental Quality Act requires the lead agency 

to mail certain notices to persons who have filed a written request for notices. 

The act provides that if the agencys offer to provide the notices by email, upon 

filing a written request for notices, a person may request that the notices be 

provided to him or her by email. This bill would require the lead agency to post 

those notices on the agency’s Internet Web site. The bill would require the 

agency to offer to provide those notices by email. Because this bill would 

increase the level of service provided by a local agency, this bill would impose a 

state-mandated local program.  

 

 

  Energy 
 

 



   

   AB 36 

(Nazarian D)   Eligible fuel cell electrical generating facilities: net energy 

metering. 

  

Summary: Current law requires that an electrical corporation file with the PUC 

a standard tariff providing for net energy metering for eligible fuel cell customer-

generators and make this tariff available to eligible fuel cell customer-generators 

upon request, on a first-come-first-served basis, until the total cumulative rated 

generating capacity of the eligible fuel cell electrical generating facilities 

receiving service pursuant to the tariff reaches a specified level. Current law 

provides that a fuel cell electrical generating facility is not eligible for the tariff 

unless it commences operation on or before December 31, 2021. This bill would 

make a nonsubstantive change to the above provision.  
   

   AB 151 

(Burke D)   California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: market-

based compliance mechanisms. 

  

Summary: Would state the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation that 

authorizes the State Air Resources Board to utilize a market-based compliance 

mechanism after December 31, 2020, in furtherance of the statewide greenhouse 

gas emissions limit of at least 40% below the 1990 level by 2030. This bill 

contains other existing laws. 
   

   AB 277 (Mathis R)   Water and Wastewater Loan and Grant Program. 

  

Summary: The Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Law of 1997 

establishes the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund to provide grants or 

revolving fund loans for the design and construction of projects for public water 

systems that will enable those systems to meet safe drinking water standards. 

This bill would, to the extent funding is made available, authorize the State 

Water Resources Control Board to establish the Water and Wastewater Loan and 

Grant Program to provide funding to eligible applicants for specified purposes 

relating to drinking water and wastewater treatment.  
   

   AB 302 (Gipson D)   Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: 3-year investment plan. 

  

Summary: Current law requires all moneys, except for fines and penalties, 

collected by the State Air Resources Board from a market-based compliance 

mechanism to be deposited in the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund and to be 

available upon appropriation by the Legislature. Current law requires the 

Department of Finance, in consultation with the state board and any other 

relevant state agency, to develop, as specified, a 3-year investment plan for the 

moneys deposited in the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund. Current law requires 

appropriations from the fund to be made in the annual Budget Act. This bill 

would make technical, nonsubstantive changes to those provisions.  
   

   AB 378 

(Garcia, Cristina D)   California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: 

regulations. 

  
Summary: Would require the State Air Resources Board to consider and 

account for the social costs of the emissions and greenhouse gases when 



adopting those rules and regulations. The bill would authorize the state board to 

adopt or subsequently revise new regulations that establish a market-based 

compliance mechanism, applicable from January 1, 2021, to December 31, 2030, 

to complement direct emissions reduction measures in ensuring that statewide 

greenhouse gas emissions are reduced to at least 40% below the 1990 level by 

2030. 
   

   AB 523 (Reyes D)   Electric Program Investment Charge: allocation. 

  

Summary: Would require the Energy Commission to allocate at least 25% of 

the moneys in the Electric Program Investment Charge Fund for technology 

demonstration and deployment at sites located in disadvantaged communities, as 

defined. The bill would require the Energy Commission to allocate at least 10% 

of the moneys in the fund for technology demonstration and deployment at sites 

located in, or benefiting, low-income communities, as defined. The bill would 

require the Energy Commission to give preference for funding to clean energy 

projects under the EPIC program that benefit residents of low-income or 

disadvantaged communities. 
   

   AB 546 (Chiu D)   Land use: local ordinances: energy systems. 

  

Summary: Would, on or before September 30, 2018, for a city, county, or city 

and county with a population of 200,000 or more residents, or January 31, 2019, 

for a city, county, or city and county with a population of less than 200,000 

residents, require the city, county, or city and county to make all documentation 

and forms associated with the permitting of advanced energy storage, as defined, 

available on a publicly accessible Internet Web site, as specified.  
   

   AB 594 

(Irwin D)   Water supply planning: California Environmental Quality Act: 

photovoltaic or wind energy generation facility. 

  

Summary: Current law requires a city or county that determines that a project, 

as defined, is subject to the California Environmental Quality Act to identify any 

public water system that may supply water for the project and to request those 

public water systems to prepare a specified water supply assessment. If no public 

water system is identified, the city or county is required to prepare the water 

supply assessment. Current law, until January 1, 2018, exempts from the 

definition of “project” a proposed photovoltaic or wind energy generation 

facility that would demand no more than 75 acre-feet of water annually. This bill 

would indefinitely exempt from the definition of “project” a proposed 

photovoltaic or wind energy generation facility that would demand no more than 

50 acre-feet of water annually.  
   

   AB 655 (O'Donnell D)   California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program. 

  

Summary: The California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program requires the 

Public Utilities Commission to establish a renewables portfolio standard 

requiring all retail sellers, as defined, to procure a minimum quantity of 

electricity products from eligible renewable energy resources, as defined, so that 



the total kilowatthours sold to their retail end-use customers achieves 25% of 

retail sales by December 31, 2016, 33% by December 31, 2020, 40% by 

December 31, 2024, 45% by December 31, 2027, and 50% by December 31, 

2030. This bill would make nonsubstantive revisions to a definition applicable to 

the program.  
   

   AB 881 (Gallagher R)   Solid waste: composting: anaerobic digestion. 

  
Summary: Would express the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation to 

encourage investment in anaerobic digestion. 
   

   AB 914 (Mullin D)   Transmission planning: energy storage and demand response. 

  

Summary: Would require the Public Utilities Commission, in its participation in 

the ISO’s transmission planning process, to promote the consideration of the use 

of energy storage systems and demand response as means to address the state’s 

transmission needs before the use of transmission wires. 
   

   AB 954 (Chiu D)   Organic waste: reduction. 

  

Summary: Would require the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery 

to include in the analysis of the progress made on the organic waste reduction 

targets the status of industry efforts and federal legislation to reduce consumer 

food waste, including the adoption of uniform labels on food. By adding to the 

duties of local governments related to organic waste in landfills, this bill would 

impose a state-mandated local program.  
   

   AB 1030 (Ting D)   Energy storage systems. 

  

Summary: Would require the PUC to establish a program to incentivize 

residential and commercial customers to adopt energy storage systems. Because 

a violation of any order, decision, rule, direction, demand, or requirement of the 

PUC implementing these requirements would be a crime, this bill would impose 

a state-mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and 

other existing laws. 
   

   AB 1036 (McCarty D)   Organic waste: composting. 

  

Summary: Current law requires the California Environmental Protection 

Agency and the Department of Food and Agriculture, with the Department of 

Resources Recycling and Recovery, the State Water Resources Control Board, 

and the State Air Resources Board, to, among other things, assess the state’s 

progress toward developing the organic waste processing and recycling 

infrastructure necessary to meet the state goals specified in certain state laws and 

documents. This bill would require those entities to assess the state’s progress 

towards developing the organic waste processing and recycling infrastructure 

necessary to meet the state goals specified in an additional state law, as provided, 

and would make other changes in these provisions. 
   

   AB 1184 (Ting D)   Energy storage systems. 



  

Summary: Current law requires the PUC to open a proceeding to determine 

appropriate targets, if any, for each load-serving entity, as defined, to procure 

viable and cost-effective energy storage systems, as defined, to be achieved by 

December 31, 2015, and December 31, 2020. If determined to be appropriate, the 

PUC is required to adopt the procurement targets, by October 1, 2013, and to 

reevaluate the determinations not less than once every three years. Currentlaw 

excludes an electrical corporation that has 60,000 or fewer customer accounts 

within California from these requirements. This bill would make a 

nonsubstantive change to the definition of an “energy storage system” applicable 

to the above-described requirements. 
   

   AB 1198 (Dahle R)   Net energy metering. 

  

Summary: Current law requires the Public Utilities Commission to ensure that 

the standard contract or tariff made available to eligible customer-generators 

ensures that customer-sited renewable distributed generation continues to grow 

sustainably and include specific alternatives designed for growth among 

residential customers in disadvantaged communities. This bill would define 

“disadvantaged communities” for these purposes. 
   

   AB 1274 

(O'Donnell D)   Carl Moyer Memorial Air Quality Standards Attainment 

Program. 

  

Summary: Current law establishes the Carl Moyer Memorial Air Quality 

Standards Attainment Program, which is administered by the State Air Resources 

Board. The program authorizes the state board to provide grants to offset the 

incremental cost of eligible projects that reduce emissions from covered 

vehicular sources. The program also authorizes funding for a fueling 

infrastructure demonstration program and for technology development efforts 

that are expected to result in commercially available technologies in the near-

term that would improve the ability of the program to achieve its goals. This bill 

would make nonsubstantive changes to these provisions.  
   

   AB 1288 (Eggman D)   Solid waste: charges. 

  

Summary: The California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 requires 

the operator of a disposal facility to pay to the State Board of Equalization a fee 

based on the amount of all solid waste disposed of at each disposal site. The act 

requires the department to establish the amount of the fee, as specified, and 

limits the fee to a maximum of $1.40 per ton. Current law requires the moneys 

collected from the fee to be deposited in the Integrated Waste Management 

Account and requires the moneys in the account to be used by the department, 

upon appropriation, for specified purposes, including, among others, the 

administration and implementation of the act. This bill would require the 

department to use the moneys in the account also to maintain a prudent reserve 

for the administration and implementation of the act. 
   

   AB 1342 (Flora R)   Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: appropriations. 



  

Summary: Would continuously appropriate $100,000,000 from the Greenhouse 

Gas Reduction Fund to the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection for 

healthy forest programs that reduce greenhouse gas emissions caused by 

uncontrolled wildfires, as specified. The bill would continuously appropriate 

$100,000,000 from the fund to the Department of Resources Recycling and 

Recovery for instate organic waste recycling projects that reduce greenhouse gas 

emissions, as specified. 
   

   AB 1405 (Mullin D)   Electricity: Clean Peak Energy Standard. 

  

Summary: Would require the Public Utilities Commission to ensure that an 

unspecified percentage of the energy delivered to ratepayers during the peakload 

time period by load-serving entities is derived from eligible renewable resources 

or energy storage systems. Because a violation of an order or direction of the 

commission would be a crime, this bill would impose a state-mandated local 

program.  
   

   AB 1494 (Patterson R)   Energy efficiency. 

  

Summary: Current law authorizes the State Energy Resources Conservation and 

Development Commission to prescribe, by regulation, energy efficiency 

standards, including appliance efficiency standards.This bill would make 

nonsubstantive revisions to these provisions. 
   

   AB 1662 (Obernolte R)   Net energy metering. 

  

Summary: Under current law, generation eligible for net energy metering that 

had all local and state permits required to commence construction on or before 

December 31, 2002, and had completed construction on or before September 30, 

2003, is entitled, regardless of any change in customer or ownership of the 

energy system, for the life of the installation, to the net energy metering terms in 

effect on the date the local and state permits were acquired. This bill would make 

a nonsubstantive change to that provision.  
   

   AB 1680 (Burke D)   Energy efficiency and pollution reduction. 

  

Summary: Current law requires the Public Utilities Commission and the State 

Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission to take specified 

actions in furtherance of meeting the state’s clean energy and pollution reduction 

objectives. This bill would make a nonsubstantive change to that law. 
   

   SB 19 

(Hill D)   Public Utilities Commission: duties and responsibilities: 

governance. 

  

Summary: Would prohibit an executive of a public utility from serving as a 

commissioner within 2 years after leaving the employment of the utility. The bill 

would require the Public Utilities Commission to maintain an updated Conflict 

of Interest Code and Statement of Incompatible Activities. The bill would 

establish an ethics officer within the legal division of the commission. The ethics 

officer would be appointed by the commission and would be responsible for 



instituting a program of enhanced ethics training for all commissioners and 

employees of the commission.  
   

   SB 57 (Stern D)   Natural gas storage: moratorium. 

  

Summary: Current law requires the State Oil and Gas Supervisor to continue the 

prohibition against Southern California Gas Company injecting any natural gas 

into the Aliso Canyon natural gas storage facility located in the County of Los 

Angeles until a comprehensive review of the safety of the gas storage wells at 

the facility is completed. This bill would additionally require the supervisor to 

continue that prohibition until a specified root cause analysis of the natural gas 

leak from the facility that started approximately October 23, 2015, has been 

completed and released in its entirety to the public.  
   

   SB 242 (Skinner D)   Property Assessed Clean Energy program. 

  

Summary: Would state that it is the intent of the Legislature, in order to ensure 

that PACE programs continue to effectively meet their public purposes, to enact 

legislation to enhance the requirements, guidelines, and procedures to which 

PACE programs administered by 3rd parties must conform. 
   

   SB 276 (Dodd D)   Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: exemptions. 

  

Summary: Current law requires the Department of Food and Agriculture, prior 

to awarding a grant using moneys from the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund, to 

review the applicant’s analysis identifying the potential adverse impacts of a 

proposed project. Current law prohibits a project from receiving funding from 

the department unless the applicant has made certain demonstrations to the 

department. Currentlaw requires the department to prioritize projects based on 

the criteria pollutant emission benefits achieved by the project. This bill would 

exempt from those requirements the Healthy Soils Program and the State Water 

Efficiency and Enhancement Program.  
   

   SB 356 (Skinner D)   Energy storage systems. 

  

Summary: Under current law, the Public Utilities Commission has regulatory 

authority over public utilities, including electrical corporations. Current law 

requires the commission to open a proceeding to determine appropriate targets, if 

any, for each load-serving entity, as defined, to procure viable and cost-effective 

energy storage systems to be achieved by December 31, 2015, and December 31, 

2020.This bill would make a nonsubstantive change in legislative findings and 

declarations adopted with the above-described energy storage system 

requirements. 
   

   SB 370 (Hertzberg D)   Energy efficiency. 

  

Summary: Current law requires the PUC, by September 1, 2016, to authorize 

electrical corporations and gas corporations to provide financial incentives, 

rebates, technical assistance, and support to their customers to increase the 

energy efficiency of existing buildings, as specified. This bill would require the 



PUC to authorize electrical corporations and gas corporations to also provide 

those services to their customers to increase the energy efficiency of industrial 

facilities and agricultural equipment.  
   

   SB 584 (De León D)   California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program. 

  

Summary: The California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program additionally 

requires each local publicly owned electric utility, as defined, to procure a 

minimum quantity of electricity products from eligible renewable energy 

resources to achieve the procurement requirements established by the program. 

The Legislature has separately declared that its intent in implementing the 

program is to attain, among other targets for sale of eligible renewable resources, 

the target of 50% of total retail sales of electricity by December 31, 2030. This 

bill would revise those legislative findings and declarations to state that the goal 

of the program is to achieve that 50% target by December 31, 2025, and for all 

electricity sold at retail to be generated by eligible renewable energy resources 

by December 31, 2045. 
   

   SB 700 (Wiener D)   Energy storage. 

  
Summary: Would state the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation to foster 

growth of the energy storage market. 
   

   SB 745 (Stern D)   California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006. 

  

Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 requires the 

State Air Resources Board to consult with other states, the federal government, 

and other nations to identify the most effective strategies and methods to reduce 

greenhouse gases, manage greenhouse gas control programs, and facilitate the 

development of integrated and cost-effective regional, national, and international 

greenhouse gas reduction programs. This bill would make technical, 

nonsubstantive changes to these provisions.  

 

 

 

  Prop 218/PGC 
 

 
   

   AB 339 (Mathis R)   Drinking water. 

  

Summary: Current law, the California Safe Drinking Water Act, requires the 

State Water Resources Control Board to administer the regulation of drinking 

water and public water systems, as defined, to protect public health, including 

the conduct of research, studies, and demonstration programs relating to the 

provision of a dependable, safe supply of drinking water. This bill would declare 

the intent of the Legislature to enact subsequent legislation that would 

appropriate moneys for the provision of safe, clean, and reliable drinking water. 
   



   SB 231 (Hertzberg D)   Local government: fees and charges. 

  

Summary: Articles XIIIC and XIIID of the California Constitution generally 

require that assessments, fees, and charges be submitted to property owners for 

approval or rejection after the provision of written notice and the holding of a 

public hearing. Current law, the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act, 

prescribes specific procedures and parameters for local jurisdictions to comply 

with Articles XIIIC and XIIID of the California Constitution and defines terms 

for these purposes. This bill would define the term “sewer” for these purposes. 

The bill would also make findings and declarations relating to the definition of 

the term “sewer” for these purposes.  
   

   SB 623 (Monning D)   Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund. 

  

Summary: Current law, the California Safe Drinking Water Act, requires the 

State Water Resources Control Board to administer provisions relating to the 

regulation of drinking water to protect public health.This bill would establish the 

Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the State Treasury and would 

provide that moneys in the fund are continuously appropriated to the board. By 

creating a new continuously appropriated fund, this bill would make an 

appropriation. 
   

   SB 778 (Hertzberg D)   Safe drinking water. 

  

Summary: Under current law, it is the policy of the state that every human being 

has the right to safe, clean, affordable, and accessible water adequate for human 

consumption, cooking, and sanitary purposes.This bill would declare the intent 

of the Legislature to enact subsequent legislation that would impose a charge, 

moneys from which would assist the state in providing safe drinking water to the 

residents of California. 
   

   SCA 4 (Hertzberg D)   Water conservation. 

  

Summary: The California Constitution requires that the water resources of the 

state be put to beneficial use to the fullest extent of which they are capable and 

that the waste or unreasonable use or unreasonable method of use of water be 

prevented.This measure would declare the intent of the Legislature to amend the 

California Constitution to provide a program that would ensure that affordable 

water is available to all Californians and to ensure that water conservation is 

given a permanent role in California’s future. 

 

 

  Public Agency 
 

 
   

   AB 92 (Bonta D)   Public contracts: payment. 

  
Summary: Current law until January 1, 2018, authorizes the retention proceeds 

withheld from any payment by an awarding entity, as described, from the 



original contractor, by the original contractor from any subcontractor, and by a 

subcontractor from any subcontractor to exceed 5% on specific projects where 

the director of the applicable department, as specified, has made, or the 

governing body of the public entity or designated official of the public entity has 

approved, a finding prior to the bid that the project is substantially complex and 

requires a higher retention and the department or public entity includes both this 

finding and the actual retention amount in the bid documents. This bill would 

extend the operation of these provisions to January 1, 2023.  
   

   AB 168 (Eggman D)   Employers: salary information. 

  

Summary: Would prohibit an employer, including state and local government 

employers, from seeking salary history information about an applicant for 

employment, except as otherwise provided. The bill would require an employer, 

except state and local government employers, upon reasonable request, to 

provide the pay scale for a position to an applicant for employment. The bill 

would specify that a violation of its provisions would not be subject to the 

misdemeanor provision. 
   

   AB 219 (McCarty D)   Property taxes: revenue allocations. 

  

Summary: Current property tax law requires the county auditor to allocate and 

pay certain property tax revenues to designated local jurisdictions within the 

county in accordance with specified formulas, including allocating and paying 

additional revenues generated by a rate levied in excess of the 1% limitation 

prescribed by the California Constitution on ad valorem taxes on real property, 

as specified. Current property tax law requires these allocations and payments to 

be made on a timely basis. This bill would instead require those allocations and 

payments to be made on a timely basis no later than 31 calendar days after the 

close of the preceding monthly or 4-weekly accounting period, except as 

specified.  
   

   AB 252 

(Ridley-Thomas D)   Local government: taxation: prohibition: video 

streaming services. 

  

Summary: Would, until January 1, 2023, prohibit the imposition by a city, city 

and county, or county, including a chartered city, city and county, or county, of a 

tax on video streaming services, including, but not limited to, any tax on the sale 

or use of video streaming services or utility user taxes. This bill contains other 

related provisions. 
   

   AB 271 (Caballero D)   Property Assessed Clean Energy program. 

  

Summary: Would, as an alternative to the Notice of Intent to Remove 

Delinquent Special Tax Installment from the Tax Roll requirement, would 

authorize the local agency or legislative body to provide notice of the removal of 

the delinquent voluntary contractual assessment or special tax, if it arises from a 

contract entered into on or after January 1, 2018, through the adoption of a 

resolution or ordinance requiring the county tax collector to remove all 



delinquent voluntary contractual assessments and special taxes securing PACE 

bonds and arising from contracts entered into on or after January 1, 2018, from 

the county’s secured tax roll during the annual fiscal yearend closing, whether or 

not a foreclosure action has been ordered. 
   

   AB 733 

(Berman D)   Enhanced infrastructure financing districts: projects: climate 

change. 

  

Summary: Current law authorizes the legislative body of a city or a county to 

establish an enhanced infrastructure financing district to finance public capital 

facilities or other specified projects of communitywide significance, and makes 

related findings and declarations.This bill would additionally authorize the 

financing of projects that incentivize adapting to the impacts of climate change, 

including, but not limited to, extreme weather events, sea level rise, flooding, 

heat waves, wildfire, and drought, and would make conforming changes to the 

Legislature’s findings and declarations.  
   

   AB 833 (Allen, Travis R)   Public employees’ retirement. 

  

Summary: Current law, the California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act 

of 2013, establishes various limits on retirement benefits generally applicable to 

a public employee retirement system, except as specified, and among other 

things, prescribes limits on service after retirement without reinstatement into the 

applicable retirement system.This bill would make a nonsubstantive change to 

that provision. 
   

   AB 979 (Lackey R)   Local government. 

  

Summary: Current law, the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government 

Reorganization Act of 2000, provides the sole and exclusive authority and 

procedure for the initiation, conduct, and completion of changes of organization 

and reorganization for cities and districts and makes related findings and 

declarations. This bill would make nonsubstantive changes to those findings and 

declarations. 
   

   AB 1023 (Brough R)   Joint powers agreement. 

  

Summary: The Joint Exercise of Powers Act authorizes 2 or more public 

agencies, as defined, if authorized by their governing bodies or the Legislature, 

by agreement to jointly exercise any power common to the contracting parties. 

The act authorizes the parties to provide that contributions from the treasuries, 

payments of public funds, and advances of public funds may be made, or 

personnel, equipment, or property may be used, for the purposes set out in the 

agreement.This bill would make nonsubstantive changes to that provision. 
   

   AB 1603 (Ridley-Thomas D)   Meyers-Milias-Brown Act: local public agencies. 

  

Summary: The MMBA rules and regulations may include exclusive recognition 

of employee organizations formally recognized pursuant to a vote of the 

employees of the agency or an appropriate unit thereof, subject to the right of an 



employee to represent himself or herself. This bill instead would specify that 

those rules and regulations may provide for exclusive recognition of employee 

organizations formally recognized pursuant to a vote of the employees of the 

agency or an appropriate unit thereof, subject to the employee’s right to represent 

himself or herself, and provided that an otherwise appropriate unit of a public 

agency and one or more joint employers do not require the agency or joint 

employer’s consent. 
   

   SB 76 (Nielsen R)   Excluded employees: arbitration. 

  

Summary: Would enact the Excluded Employee Arbitration Act to permit an 

employee organization that represents an excluded employee who has filed 

certain grievances with the Department of Human Resources to request 

arbitration of the grievance if specified conditions are met. The bill would 

require the designation of a standing panel of arbitrators and, under specified 

circumstances, the provision of arbitrators from the California State Mediation 

and Conciliation Service within the Public Employment Relations Board. The 

bill would then require the arbitrator to be chosen in a specified manner and 

would prescribe the duties of that arbitrator. 
   

   SB 205 

(Committee on Governance and Finance)   Local Government Omnibus Act 

of 2017. 

  

Summary: The California Constitution requires, among others, all public 

officers, to take a specified oath of office. Current statutory law requires any 

office to take that oath before he or she enters the duties of his or her office.This 

bill would require an officer to take that oath following any election or 

appointment and before entering the duties of his or her office. This bill contains 

other related provisions and other current laws. 
   

   SB 242 (Skinner D)   Property Assessed Clean Energy program. 

  

Summary: Would state that it is the intent of the Legislature, in order to ensure 

that PACE programs continue to effectively meet their public purposes, to enact 

legislation to enhance the requirements, guidelines, and procedures to which 

PACE programs administered by 3rd parties must conform. 
   

   SB 423 (Cannella R)   Indemnity. 

  

Summary: Current law provides, with respect to contracts and amendments to 

contracts entered into on or after January 1, 2011, with a public agency for 

design professional services, that all provisions, clauses, covenants, and 

agreements contained in, collateral to, or affecting these contracts or 

amendments to contracts that purport to require the design professional to defend 

the public agency under an indemnity agreement, including the duty and the cost 

to defend, are unenforceable, except for claims that arise out of, pertain to, or 

relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the design 

professional. Current law provides that all contracts and all solicitation 

documents between a public agency and a design professional are deemed to 



incorporate these provisions by reference. This bill would make a nonsubstantive 

change to these provisions. 
   

   SCA 10 (Moorlach R)   Public employee retirement benefits. 

  

Summary: Would prohibit a government employer from providing public 

employees any retirement benefit increase until that increase is approved by a 2/3 

vote of the electorate of the applicable jurisdiction and that vote is certified. The 

measure would define retirement benefit to mean any postemployment benefit 

and would define benefit increase as any change that increases the value of an 

employee’s retirement benefit. The measure would define a government 

employer to include, among others, the state and any of its subdivisions, cities, 

counties, school districts, special districts, the Regents of the University of 

California, and the California State University.  

 

 

  Water 
 

 
   

   AB 166 (Salas D)   Drinking water. 

  

Summary: Current law, the California Safe Drinking Water Act, requires the 

State Water Resources Control Board to administer provisions relating to the 

regulation of drinking water to protect public health.This bill would make 

technical, nonsubstantive changes to these provisions. 
   

   AB 196 (Bigelow R)   Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: water supply repairs. 

  

Summary: Current law requires moneys from the Greenhouse Gas Reduction 

Fund to be allocated for the purpose of reducing greenhouse gas emissions in this 

state and satisfying other purposes. Current law authorizes specified investments, 

including water use and supply, if the investment furthers the regulatory 

purposes of the California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 and is 

consistent with law. This bill would authorize the use of the moneys in the fund 

for water supply repairs if the investment furthers the regulatory purposes of the 

act and is consistent with law. 
   

   AB 305 

(Arambula D)   School accountability report card: drinking water access 

points. 

  

Summary: Would amend the Classroom Instructional Improvement and 

Accountability Act to also require the school accountability report card to 

include an assessment of the drinking water access points at each school site, as 

specified. The bill would require the State Department of Education to compile 

the assessments and transmit them to the State Water Resources Control Board. 

By imposing additional duties on local educational agency officials, the bill 

would impose a state-mandated local program. The bill would provide that the 



Legislature finds and declares that the changes made to the act by its provisions 

further the purposes of the act. 
   

   AB 313 (Gray D)   Water. 

  

Summary: Current law establishes the State Water Resources Control Board in 

the California Environmental Protection Agency consisting of 5 members 

appointed by the Governor, including one member required to be an attorney 

admitted to practice law in this state who is qualified in the fields of water supply 

and water rights and one registered civil engineer under the laws of this state 

qualified in the fields of water supply and water rights. This bill would revise the 

qualifications for the membership to the board by eliminating those requirements 

for qualification in the field of water rights.  
   

   AB 321 (Mathis R)   Groundwater sustainability plans. 

  

Summary: The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act requires that all 

groundwater basins that are designated as basins subject to critical conditions of 

overdraft to be managed under a groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated 

groundwater sustainability plans by January 31, 2020, and requires all other 

groundwater basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins to be managed 

under a groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated groundwater 

sustainability plans by January 31, 2022, except as specified. This bill would 

require the groundwater sustainability agency to solicit the participation of 

farmers, ranchers, and other qualified professionals within the groundwater basin 

prior to and during the development and implementation of the plan. 
   

   AB 355 

(Chu D)   State Water Resources Control Board: public water systems: 

collaboration. 

  

Summary: Would require the State Water Resources Control Board to 

collaborate with all public water systems to improve drinking water 

infrastructure and ensure adequate, safe, and clean drinking water supplies. 
   

   AB 366 

(Obernolte R)   Water supply: new residential development: building 

permits. 

  

Summary: Current law prohibits a city, including a charter city, or a county 

from issuing a building permit for the construction of a new residential 

development where a source of the water supply is water transported by a water 

hauler, bottled water, a water-vending machine, or a retail water facility. Under 

current law, this prohibition on the issuance of a building permit does not apply 

to a residence that will be rebuilt because of a natural disaster. This bill would 

exempt from the prohibition on the issuance of a building permit a residence that 

will be rebuilt because of a fire and would provide that this is declaratory of 

existing law.  
   

   AB 367 (Obernolte R)   Water supply: building permits. 



  

Summary: Current law prohibits a city, including a charter city, or a county 

from issuing a building permit for the construction of a new residential 

development where a source of the water supply is water transported by a water 

hauler, bottled water, a water-vending machine, or a retail water facility. Under 

current law, this prohibition on the issuance of a building permit does not apply 

to a residence that will be rebuilt because of a natural disaster. This bill would 

exempt from the prohibition on the issuance of a building permit a residence that 

will be rebuilt because of a fire and would provide that this is declaratory of 

existing law.  
   

   AB 429 (Grayson D)   State water policy: water rights: use and transferability. 

  

Summary: Current law declares that the growing water needs of the state require 

the use of water in an efficient manner and that the efficient use of water requires 

certainty in the definition of property rights to the use of water and transferability 

of those rights. This bill would make nonsubstantive changes to those 

declarations.  
   

   AB 487 (Mathis R)   Sustainable Groundwater Management Act. 

  
Summary: Would state the intent of the Legislature to enact statutory changes 

relating to the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act. 
   

   AB 560 (Salas D)   Water storage. 

  

Summary: Under current law, various programs provide funds for water 

projects and facilities, including water storage.This bill would declare the intent 

of the Legislature to enact legislation relating to water storage. 
   

   AB 574 (Quirk D)   Potable reuse. 

  

Summary: Current law required the State Department of Public Health to 

develop and adopt uniform water recycling criteria for surface water 

augmentation, as defined, by December 31, 2016. Current law defined the terms 

“direct potable reuse,” “indirect potable reuse for groundwater recharge,” and 

“surface water augmentation” for these purposes. This bill would remove certain 

references to “direct potable reuse,” “indirect potable reuse for groundwater 

recharge,” and “surface water augmentation,” and would instead specify the four 

different types of potable reuse projects as “potable reuse through groundwater 

augmentation,” “potable reuse through reservoir augmentation,” “ potable reuse 

through raw water augmentation,” and “potable reuse through treated water 

augmentation.”  
   

   AB 640 (Harper R)   Recycled water: recycling criteria. 

  

Summary: Current law, the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act, requires 

the State Water Resources Control Board to establish uniform statewide 

recycling criteria for each varying type of use of recycled water if the use 

involves the protection of public health. The act defines recycling criteria to 

mean the levels of constituents of recycled water, and the means for assurance of 



reliability under the design concept that will result in recycled water that is safe 

for the uses to be made.This bill would make technical, nonsubstantive changes 

to that definition. 
   

   AB 641 (Harper R)   Water conservation and reclamation projects. 

  

Summary: Current law, the Water Conservation Projects Act of 1985, declares 

that the intent of the act is to encourage local agencies and private enterprise to 

implement potential water conservation and reclamation projects by establishing 

a state program to finance or assist in financing projects that meet state criteria 

and will result in an additional supply of water for use in areas of need.This bill 

would make nonsubstantive changes in that provision. 
   

   AB 642 (Harper R)   Desalinated water. 

  

Summary: The Cobey-Porter Saline Water Conversion Law declares that the 

growing water needs of the state require the development of cost-effective and 

efficient water supply technologies and that desalination technology is now 

feasible to help provide significant new water supplies from seawater, brackish 

water, and reclaimed water.This bill would declare the intent of the Legislature 

to enact subsequent legislation relating to desalination.  
   

   AB 685 (Fong R)   Water: dams and reservoirs. 

  

Summary: Current law provides that all dams and reservoirs in the state are 

under the jurisdiction of the Department of Water Resources. Current law 

authorizes the department to require owners of dams and reservoirs to keep 

records of, and to report on, maintenance, operation, staffing, and engineering 

and geologic investigations.This bill would make nonsubstantive changes to that 

provision. 
   

   AB 869 (Rubio D)   Water use: landscaping: recycled water. 

  

Summary: Current law contains legislative findings declaring the use of potable 

domestic water for the irrigation of residential landscaping to be a waste or 

unreasonable use of water if recycled water is available. This bill would make a 

nonsubstantive change to this provision.  
   

   AB 892 

(Waldron R)   Department of Water Resources: supervision: dams and 

reservoirs. 

  

Summary: Current law establishes the Department of Water Resoures and 

prescribes the powers and responsibilities of the department with regard to the 

construction and operation of water storage facilities in the state. Current law 

requires the department, under the police power of the state, to supervise the 

construction, enlargement, alteration, repair, maintenance, operation, and 

removal of dams and reservoirs for the protection of life and property.This bill 

would make a nonsubstantive change in that law governing the duties of the 

department with respect to dams and reservoirs. 
   



   AB 968 (Rubio D)   Urban water management planning. 

  

Summary: Current law, the Urban Water Management Planning Act, requires 

every public and private urban water supplier that directly or indirectly provides 

water for municipal purposes to prepare and adopt an urban water management 

plan and to update its plan once every 5 years on or before December 31 in years 

ending in 5 and zero, except as specified.This bill would make nonsubstantive 

changes in these provisions. 
   

   AB 975 (Friedman D)   Natural resources: wild and scenic rivers. 

  

Summary: Current law establishes that it is the policy of the state that certain 

rivers that possess extraordinary scenic, recreational, fishery, or wildlife values 

shall be preserved in their free-flowing state, together with their immediate 

environments, for the benefit and enjoyment of the people of the state. This bill 

would revise that policy to specify that certain rivers that possess scenic, 

recreational, fishery, wildlife, historical, cultural, geological, ecological, 

hydrological, botanical, or other values shall be preserved in their free-flowing 

state, together with their immediate environments, for the benefit and enjoyment 

of the people of the state, and would revise the definition of “immediate 

environments,” and define the term “extraordinary value” for purposes of that 

policy. 
   

   AB 1000 (Friedman D)   Water conservation: certification. 

  

Summary: Current law requires the State Energy Resources Conservation and 

Development Commission to establish minimum levels of operating efficiency to 

promote the use of energy and water efficient appliances. This bill would require 

the commission to certify innovative water conservation and water loss detection 

and control technologies that meet certain criteria.  
   

   AB 1009 

(Gallagher R)   Sustainable groundwater management: groundwater 

sustainability agencies. 

  

Summary: The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act generally authorizes 

any local agency or combination of local agencies overlying a basin to decide to 

become a groundwater sustainability agency for that basin. The act requires a 

groundwater sustainability agency to establish and maintain a list of persons 

interested in receiving notices regarding plan preparation, meeting 

announcements, and availability of draft plans, maps, and other relevant 

documents. This bill would make a nonsubstantive change in these provisions.  
   

   AB 1041 

(Levine D)   Urban water suppliers: urban water shortage contingency 

analysis. 

  

Summary: The Urban Water Management Planning Act requires every public 

and private urban water supplier that directly or indirectly provides water for 

municipal purposes to prepare and adopt an urban water management plan and to 

update its plan once every 5 years on or before December 31 in years ending in 5 

and zero, except as specified. This bill would instead require an estimate of the 



minimum water supply available during each of the following 5 years to be 

based on the driest 5-year historic sequence for the agency’s water supply. 
   

   AB 1047 (Gallagher R)   Flood control. 

  
Summary: Would state the intent of the Legislature to enact statutory changes 

relating to flood control. 
   

   AB 1235 (Daly D)   Santa Ana River Conservancy Program. 

  

Summary: Current law establishes the State Coastal Conservancy with 

prescribed powers and responsibilities for implementing and administering 

various programs intended to preserve, protect, and restore the state’s coastal 

areas. Current law also establishes the Santa Ana River Conservancy Program, to 

be administered by the conservancy, for purposes related to the implementation 

of projects to restore, preserve, and enhance specified lands in the Santa Ana 

River region, as defined. This bill would declare the intent of the Legislature to 

enact subsequent legislation that would identify new funding sources to support 

the program.  
   

   AB 1270 (Gallagher R)   Stormwater resource planning. 

  

Summary: Current law, the Stormwater Resource Planning Act, authorizes one 

or more public agencies to develop a stormwater resource plan that meets certain 

standards.This bill would make nonsubstantive changes in these provisions. 
   

   AB 1271 (Gallagher R)   Urban water management plans. 

  

Summary: Current law requires an urban water supplier, as defined, to prepare 

and adopt an urban water management plan for submission to the Department of 

Water Resources, and requires that the plan provide an urban water shortage 

contingency analysis, as specified.This bill would make nonsubstantive changes 

in those provisions. 
   

   AB 1273 (Gallagher R)   Urban water management plans. 

  

Summary: Current law, the Urban Water Management Planning Act, requires 

every public and private urban water supplier that directly or indirectly provides 

water for municipal purposes to prepare and adopt an urban water management 

plan.This bill would make nonsubstantive changes to that act.  
   

   AB 1323 

(Weber D)   Sustainable water use and demand reduction: stakeholder 

workgroup. 

  

Summary: Would require the Department of Water Resources to convene a 

stakeholder workgroup with prescribed representatives invited to participate, 

including, among others, representatives of the department and the State Water 

Resources Control Board, no later than February 1, 2018. The bill would require 

the stakeholder workgroup to develop, evaluate, and recommend proposals for 

establishing new water use targets for urban water suppliers and to examine and 

report to the Governor and the Legislature by December 31, 2018, as specified.  



   

   AB 1343 (Chen R)   Stormwater resources: use of captured water. 

  

Summary: Current law, the Stormwater Resource Planning Act, authorizes one 

or more public agencies to develop a stormwater resource plan that meets 

specified standards to address the capture of stormwater, as defined, and dry 

weather runoff, as defined. Current law authorizes a public entity that captures 

stormwater from urban areas, in accordance with a stormwater resource plan, 

before the water reaches a natural channel to use the captured water to the extent 

that the water augments current water supplies. This bill would make a 

nonsubstantive change in these provisions. 
   

   AB 1481 (Nazarian D)   Water: public use. 

  

Summary: Current law declares that all water within the state is the property of 

the people of the state, but the right to the use of the water may be acquired by 

appropriation in the manner provided by law.This bill would make 

nonsubstantive changes to that provision. 
   

   AB 1490 (Gray D)   State Water Resources Control Board: school drinking water. 

  

Summary: Would require the State Water Resources Control Board, before 

adopting or approving a water quality control plan, water quality objectives, or a 

program of implementation, to evaluate impacts on primary drinking water 

standards and secondary drinking water standards for, and impacts on 

groundwater basins that provide drinking water to, impacted local education 

agencies located in whole or in part in a disadvantaged community. The bill, if 

the state board finds any defined significant effect in this evaluation, would 

prohibit the state board from adopting a statement of overriding consideration.  
   

   AB 1602 (O'Donnell D)   Water supply improvements. 

  

Summary: Under current law, various state and local agencies engage in water 

resource planning. This bill would state the intent of the Legislature to enact 

legislation relating to water supply improvements. 
   

   AB 1654 (Cooper D)   Water conservation. 

  

Summary: Current law requires the state to achieve a 20% reduction in urban 

per capita water use in California by December 31, 2020. Current law requires 

agricultural water suppliers to prepare and adopt agricultural water management 

plans with specified components on or before December 31, 2012, and to update 

those plans on or before December 31, 2015, and on or before December 31 

every 5 years thereafter. Current law sets forth various findings and declarations 

related to water conservation.This bill would make a nonsubstantive change in 

those findings and declarations. 
   

   AB 1667 (Friedman D)   Urban water suppliers: landscape water meters. 

  
Summary: Would require an urban water supplier to install dedicated landscape 

water meters on commercial, institutional, industrial, and multifamily service 



connections that are located in its service area on or before January 1, 2020, if 

the property has greater than 1,000 square feet of irrigated landscape, and on or 

before January 1, 2025, if the property has greater than 500, but less than 1,001, 

square feet of irrigated landscape.  
   

   AB 1668 (Friedman D)   Water conservation: guidelines. 

  

Summary: Executive Order B-37-16, among other things, requires the 

Department of Water Resources to work with the State Water Resources Control 

Board to develop new water use targets as a part of a permanent framework for 

urban water agencies. This bill would require the state board, on or before July 1, 

2018, in consultation with the department and other appropriate state agencies, to 

adopt water conservation guidelines that are consistent with a specified report 

issued in response to Executive Order B-37-16.  
   

   AB 1669 (Friedman D)   Urban water use efficiency. 

  

Summary: Would, on or before January 1, 2019, would require the State Water 

Resources Control Board, in consultation with the Department of Water 

Resources and other appropriate state agencies, to establish and adopt a process 

to increase urban water use efficiency through incremental urban water use 

efficiency targets and in that regard to establish an urban water use efficiency 

target to be achieved by the state by January 1, 2025. The bill would require the 

state board to update its urban water use efficiency target every 5 years. 
   

   AB 1673 (Aguiar-Curry D)   The California Water Plan. 

  

Summary: Current law requires the Department of Water Resources to update 

every 5 years the plan for the orderly and coordinated control, protection, 

conservation, development, and use of the water resources of the state, which is 

known as The California Water Plan.This bill would make technical, 

nonsubstantive changes to that requirement. 
   

   SB 193 (Cannella R)   Groundwater sustainability agencies. 

  

Summary: The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act requires all 

groundwater basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins by the 

Department of Water Resources that are designated as basins subject to critical 

conditions of overdraft to be managed under a groundwater sustainability plan or 

coordinated groundwater sustainability plans by January 31, 2020, and requires 

all other groundwater basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins to be 

managed under a groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated groundwater 

sustainability plans by January 31, 2022, except as specified. This bill would 

make a nonsubstantive change to those provisions. the Sustainable Groundwater 

Management Act, requires all groundwater basins designated as high- or 

medium-priority basins by the Department of Water Resources that are 

designated as basins subject to critical conditions of overdraft to be managed 

under a groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated groundwater 

sustainability plans by January 31, 2020, and requires all other groundwater 



basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins to be managed under a 

groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated groundwater sustainability plans 

by January 31, 2022, except as specified. The act authorizes any local agency or 

combination of local agencies overlying a groundwater basin to decide to 

become a groundwater sustainability agency for that basin, as prescribed. This 

bill would make a nonsubstantive change to those provisions. 
   

   SB 417 (Berryhill R)   State Water Resources Control Board. 

  

Summary: Current law declares that to provide for the orderly and efficient 

administration of the water resources in the state, it is necessary to establish the 

State Water Resources Control Board to exercise the adjudicatory and regulatory 

functions of the state in the field of water resources. Existing law declares the 

intent of the Legislature to combine the water rights, water quality, and drinking 

water functions of the state government to provide for coordinated consideration 

of water rights, water quality, and safe and reliable drinking water. This bill 

would make nonsubstantive changes to these declarations.  
   

   SB 564 (McGuire D)   Joint powers authorities: Water Bill Savings Act. 

  

Summary: Would enact the Water Bill Savings Act, which would authorize a 

joint powers authority to provide funding for a customer of a local agency or its 

publicly owned utility to acquire, install, or repair a water efficiency 

improvement on the customer’s property served by the local agency or its 

publicly owned utility. The bill would require the customer to repay the authority 

through an efficiency charge on the customer’s water bill to be established and 

collected by the local agency or its publicly owned utility on behalf of the 

authority pursuant to a servicing agreement.  
   

   SB 633 (Portantino D)   Stormwater. 

  

Summary: Current law, the Stormwater Resource Planning Act, authorizes one 

or more public agencies to develop a stormwater resource plan that meets certain 

standards.This bill would state the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation 

relating to stormwater runoff in California. 
   

   SB 669 

(Moorlach R)   Sustainable groundwater management: adjudicated 

groundwater basins. 

  

Summary: The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, requires all 

groundwater basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins by the 

Department of Water Resources that are designated as basins subject to critical 

overdraft to be managed under a groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated 

groundwater sustainability plans by January 31, 2020, and requires all other 

basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins to be managed under a 

groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated groundwater sustainability plans 

by January 31, 2022, except as specified. Under current law, the provisions of 

the act do not apply to an adjudicated groundwater basin, as specified, or to a 

local agency that conforms to the requirements of an adjudication of water rights 



for an adjudicated groundwater basin. This bill would make a nonsubstantive 

change in these provisions. 
   

   SB 750 

(Hueso D)   Water lease: water district, water company, or mutual water 

company. 

  

Summary: Current law authorizes water districts, water companies, and mutual 

water companies to enter into water lease agreements, as prescribed.This bill 

would make nonsubstantive changes in these provisions. 
   

   SB 780 (Wiener D)   Water Conservation in Landscaping Act. 

  

Summary: Would require state and local agencies to adhere to specified 

principles of the watershed approach in landscaping. The bill would require the 

Department of Water Resources to develop watershed approach-focused 

landscaping policies and incentives, including an enhanced model water efficient 

landscape ordinance, as provided. The bill would also require the Department of 

Water Resources to promote watershed approach-focused education and training 

for homeowners, contractors, certified community conservation corps, and other 

landscape professionals who plan, develop, or implement projects complying 

with the enhanced model ordinance.  

 

 

 Bond 
 

 
   

   AB 18 

(Garcia, Eduardo D)   California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection, 

and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018. 

  

Summary: Would enact the California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal 

Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018, which, if approved by the 

voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in an amount of $3,105,000,000 

pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a clean water, 

climate, coastal protection, and outdoor access for all program. This bill contains 

other related provisions. 
   

   AB 1442 (Allen, Travis R)   Bonds: transportation: water projects. 

  
Summary: Would state the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation to 

redirect the high-speed rail bond act funds to water projects. 
   

   SB 5 

(De León D)   California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal 

Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018. 

  

Summary: Would enact the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal 

Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018, which, if approved by the 

voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in an amount of $3,500,000,000 

pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a drought, water, 



parks, climate, coastal protection, and outdoor access for all program. This bill 

contains other related provisions. 

 

 

  Water Quality 
 

 
   

   AB 272 (Gipson D)   Water quality. 

  

Summary: The Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act establishes a 

statewide program for the control of the quality of all the waters in the state and 

makes certain legislative findings and declarations.This bill would make 

technical, nonsubstantive changes to the legislative findings and declarations. 
   

   AB 474 (Garcia, Eduardo D)   Hazardous waste: spent brine solutions. 

  

Summary: Current law exempts from certain requirements of the Hazardous 

Waste Control Law wastes from the extraction, beneficiation, or processing of 

ores and minerals that are not subject to regulation under the federal Resource 

Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, including spent brine solutions used to 

produce geothermal energy that meet specified requirements. This bill would 

exempt spent brine solutions that are byproducts of the treatment of groundwater 

to meet California drinking water standards from those same requirements if 

certain conditions are met, including that the spent brine solutions are transferred 

for dewatering via a closed piping system to lined surface impoundments 

regulated by the California regional water quality control boards. 
   

   AB 567 (Quirk-Silva D)   School facilities: drinking water fountains. 

  

Summary: Would, on and after July 1, 2018, require all new construction 

projects submitted to the Division of the State Architect pursuant to the Greene 

Act to include drinking water fountains equipped with both a water fountain and 

a spigot for filling water bottles. 
   

   AB 885 (Rubio D)   Pupil health: drinking water: lead. 

  

Summary: Would require a public or private school to ensure that drinking 

water is provided at the school that meets the United States Environmental 

Protection Agency drinking water standards for lead. The bill would require a 

public or private school, on or before February 1, 2018, to request water quality 

testing, including lead testing, from the State Water Resources Control Board, 

and would require the state board to perform or provide for the performance of 

the requested testing on or before November 1, 2019.  
   

   AB 1075 (Reyes D)   Water quality information. 

  

Summary: Current law requires the State Water Resources Control Board and 

the 9 California regional water quality control boards to prescribe waste 

discharge requirements in accordance with the federal national pollutant 



discharge elimination system permit program established by the federal Clean 

Water Act and the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act. Current law 

requires the state board to implement, with the assistance of the regional boards, 

a public information program on matters involving water quality, as prescribed. 

This bill would make nonsubstantive changes to these water quality information 

program provisions.  
   

   AB 1211 (Dahle R)   State policy for water quality control. 

  

Summary: Under current law, the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act, 

the state policy for water quality control is required to consist of water quality 

principles and guidelines for long-range resource planning, water quality 

objectives, and other principles and guidelines deemed essential by the State 

Water Resources Control Board for water quality control.This bill would make 

technical, nonsubstantive changes to that provision. 
   

   AB 1369 (Gray D)   Water quality and storage. 

  

Summary: Current law requires all moneys, except for fines and penalties, 

collected by the State Air Resources Board from the auction or sale of 

allowances as part of a market-based compliance mechanism relative to 

reduction of greenhouse gas emissions to be deposited in the Greenhouse Gas 

Reduction Fund. This bill would require the Department of Water Resources to 

increase statewide water storage capacity by 25% by January 1, 2025, and 50% 

by January 1, 2050, as specified.  
   

   SB 427 (Leyva D)   Public water systems: lead user service lines. 

  

Summary: Would, by July 1, 2020, require a public water system to provide the 

timeline for replacement of known lead user service lines in use in its 

distribution system to the State Water Resources Control Board. The bill, by July 

1, 2020, would require a public water system that has identified areas that may 

have lead user service lines in use in its distribution system to (a) provide to the 

state board its determination as to whether there are any lead user service lines in 

use in those areas of its distribution system and provide a timeline to the state 

board for replacement of those lead use service lines, and (b) provide findings as 

to whether there are any areas for which it cannot determine the content of the 

user service lines and a timeline for the replacement of those user service lines. 
   

   SB 740 (Wiener D)   Onsite treated water. 

  

Summary: Would require the State Water Resources Control Board, in 

consultation with other state agencies, to adopt regulations, as specified, for a 

comprehensive risk-based framework to assist local jurisdictions in developing 

a program for the oversight and management of onsite treatment of water for 

nonpotable use. The bill would require the regulations to be flexible to adapt to 

new water sources, end uses, and advances in approaches and methodologies to 

estimate the risk of onsite water treatment to public health. 

 



  Other 
 

 
   

   AB 552 (Irwin D)   Natural resources: protection. 

  

Summary: Current law declares that resource conservation is of fundamental 

importance to the prosperity and welfare of the people of this state, and provides 

for the formation and powers of resource conservation districts.This bill would 

declare the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation that would protect the 

state’s land and water resources. 

 





























































Report on the Audit Function  
March 15, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 
 

J:\Main Office Groups\Board-Rec\2017\17070 Board Letter - Audit Function Report 

In summary, IEUA has adopted best practices in structuring and establishing an effective Audit 
Function.  The documents attached include a comprehensive report, and additional reference 
material taken from best practice guidance.  Internal Audit appreciates the opportunity to provide 
this comprehensive report on the Audit Function and would like to request direction, feedback 
and/or changes for audit responsibilities.    
 
This report evaluating the IEUA Audit Function is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goals 
of Fiscal Responsibility, Workplace Environment and Business Practices by describing the 
functions, roles and responsibilities of the Internal Audit Department and providing an overview 
of the components which make up the Audit Function. 
 
PRIOR BOARD ACTION 
On December 21, 2016, the Board of Directors received the Audit Committee and Internal Audit 
Charters. 
 
On December 16, 2015, the Board of Directors reconfirmed the amended Audit Committee and 
Internal Audit Charters.  
 
On December 18, 2013, the Board of Directors approved the revised Audit Committee and Internal 
Audit Charters. 
 
On December 15, 2010, the Board of Directors approved the revised Audit Committee Charter.  
 
On December 9, 2009, the Board of Directors approved the revised Internal Department Charter. 
 
On April 21, 2004, the Board of Directors approved the establishment of an Audit Committee of 
the Board of Directors, the new position of Internal Auditor, and the new position of Assistant 
Auditor. 
 
IMPACT ON BUDGET 
None. 
 
Attachments  
 

1. The Audit Function 
https://www.dropbox.com/s/g2lwwtsqxnv2wxa/17010%20Binder%20-
%20ALL%20DOCUMENTS.pdf?dl=0 
 



































































































































General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
March 15, 2017 
Page 4 of 16 
 
Groundwater Recharge – January 2016 
During January 2017, recycled water recharge totaled 431 acre-feet. There was no imported water 
recharge.  There were eight rain events in January bringing a total of approximately six inches of rain.  
There were also several days of snowmelt and runoff from the local mountains.  Combined rainfall capture 
and miscellaneous runoff totaled 4,712 acre-feet. 
 
Groundwater Recharge – February 2017 (preliminary) 
During February 2017, recycled water recharge totaled 542 acre-feet. There was no imported water 
recharge.  There were eight rain events in February bringing a total of approximately 1.4 inches of rain.  
Combined rainfall capture and miscellaneous runoff totaled 1,700 acre-feet of storm water were captured.  
Monthly summaries of recharge by recharge site for the Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Operations 
can be found at http://www.ieua.org/category/reports/groundwater-recharge-reports. 
 
 
Total Groundwater Recharge – February 2017 

 
 

  


























	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Agenda 4
	Agenda 5
	Agenda 6
	Agenda 7
	Public Hearing 1A
	Consent Calendar Item 2A
	Consent Calendar Item 2B
	Consent Calendar Item 2C
	Consent Calendar Item 2D
	Consent Calendar Item 2E
	Consent Calendar Item 2F
	Consent Calendar Item 2G
	Consent Calendar Item 2H
	Consent Calendar Item 2I
	Consent Calendar Item 2J
	Action Item 3A
	Action Item 3B
	Action Item 3C
	Information Item 4A
	Information Item 4B
	Information Item 4D
	Information Item 4E
	Information Item 4F
	Information Item 4G
	Information Item 4H
	Information Item 4I
	Information Item 4J
	Information Item 4K
	Information Item 4L
	Information Item 4M
	Information Item 4N
	Information Item 4O
	Information Item 4P
	Agency Representatives' Reports 5A
	Agency Representatives' Reports 5B
	Agency Representatives' Reports 5C
	Agency Representatives' Reports 5D
	General Manager's Report



